Poh Kin (LKKAuto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 April 2019 6:47 PM

To: ‘Lee Chen Sin’

Cc: Poh Kin (LKKAuUto)

Subject: RE: FINALIZATION REPORT OF SKV-710-M TOYOTA ALTIS (TP)[AXA)
Attachments: 33_20190124172927 pdf; 33_20190124172327 pdf

Hi Lee,

COR $1124.85 , 3 days, finalize amount subject to our principal approval.

Regards
Taufikh
Lkk Auto

From: Lee Chen Sin [mailto:ChenSin.Lee@ethozgroup.com]

Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 5:52 PM

To: "Taufikh (LKK Auto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: FINALIZATION REPORT OF SKV-710-M TOYOTA ALTIS (TP)(AXA)

Hi Taufikh,

Attached are the finalization report, supplier invoice, check item photo and photo before paint of above mention
vehicle.

Please send acceptance once the COR is confirm.

COR : 5 1,124.85 (Part By Part)
Repair days : 3

Kindly revert.
Thank you.

Warmest Regards,
Lee Chen Sin
Motor Claims Operations

ETHOZ

ETHOZ GROUP LTD

30 Bukit Batok Crescent Singapore 658075

DID: 6654 7520 | FAX: 6654 7542 | Mobile: B822 B339
www.ethozeroup.com

L fEin B R

Disclaimer: This message may contain confidential information intended only for the use of the addressee
named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that any use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you received this message by
mistake, please notify the sender by reply email immediately. Please conduct your own virus checks before
opening any attachment as ETHOZ Group does not guarantee the integrity of this email or attached files has
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ETHOZ Automotive Solutions Ltd

30 Bukit Batok Crescent
658075

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: SINOODDD2
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 01/24/2019 05:30 PM

FwALzanon Keoey

Full Report
Registration: SKV710M
Printed: 24/01/2019 5:32 PM

Summary Information

Claim
Location: Singapore (SG)
Printed by: Ethoz Bukit Batok 02

Claim Reference:
Estimated Repair Time:
Actual Repair Days:

Ve{nicle Details

Work Provider:

Currency:

Date of Incident:
Hire Car Start:

Hire Car End:

AXA Insurance Pte Ltd
SGD
2018-12-21

Vehicle

Manufacturer: TOYOTA
Model: COROLLA
Sub Model: BASE MODEL
Model Sheet Number: 70 AE 01
Registration: SENVT10M
VIN number:

Odometer:

Vehicle Condition

Vehicle Status
Pre-Accident Damage:
Date of Inspection: 2019-01-24

Damage Areas

Al [ o
L]

Underbody

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times
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ETHOZ Automotive Solutions Ltd
30 Bukit Batok Crescent

658075

Claim Reference:

Assessment number: SINDDOOD2
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 01/24/2019 05:30 PM

Full Report

Registration: SKV710M
Printed: 24/01/2019 5:32 PM

Labour
Time Base 10 WU/ h Price = 45.00 SGD/h

Code Description WU Price SGD
B420 RENEW REAR BUMPER 5.0 22.50

INCLUDES: R + R BUMPER AND NECESSARY

ATTACHED PARTS

DOES NOT INCLUDE: R + R PARKING AID

SENSORS
MO NUMBER R + R REAR BUMPER SUPPORT 1.0 4.50
2711 REAR PANEL REPAIR 15.0% 67.50

Labour Cost Hrs wu

Panel / Mechanical Labour 2.10 21.0 94,50

Total of Labour 94.50
Paint 3
Paint Wark SYSTEM AZT Time Basis 10WU/h
Code Description WU Price SGD

REAR BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1R
REAR PANEL REPAIR PAINTING <50%

Paint Material Per Part

Code
2581
2711

Description
REAR BUMPER NEW PART PAINT K1R
REAR PAMNEL REPAIR PAINTING <50%

Labour Cost - Paint

Factor

Time Paint

Preparation Main Work Metal
Preparation Comp. Work Plastic
Total

Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times

Hrs
45.00 SGD/h

1.70
0.30
10 WU/h 4.20

12.0
10.0
Price SGD
53.75
8.50

WU Price SGD

22.0
17.0 76.50
3.0 13.50

42.0 189.00

Page 2 of 4 PRINT DATE 24/01/2019



ETHOZ Automotive Solutions Ltd

30 Bukit Batok Crescent
658075

Claim Reference:
Assessment number: SINODODD?2
Version: 1810

Date calculated: 01/24/2019 05:30 PM

Full Report

Registration: SKV710M
Printed: 24/01/2019 5:32 PM

Material Cost - Paint Price SGD
New Part Painting - Plastic K1R 53.75
Repair Painting 8.50
Material-constant Metal 18.10
Material-constant Plastic 9.00
Total 89.35

Spare Parts
prices as at 2015-06-01/701
Code Description Part Number Supplier Price SGD
2581 REAR BUMPER 52159 12934 220,00
2618 R/R UPP BUMPER BRKT 52562 12130 cast jlem 24,00
2621 L/R BUMPER RR BRKT 52156 12290 38.00
2622 R/F BUMPER RR BRKT 52155 12320 38.00
2640 CTR REAR BUMPER BRKT52023 02140  cwect iEm 130.00
3340 R/R REFLECTOR 81910 12100 cHecr flem 30.00
f: OEM Parts Savings 0.00
n: Non-OEM Parts Subtotal 480.00
u: Used parts Addition(+15.00%) 72.00
Total 552.00

Extras

Code Description Price SGD
1000 Reverse Sensor S5/N 200.00%
Total Extras 200.00
Audatex System Using Manufacturer Times Page 3 of 4 PRINT DATE 24/01/2019



ETHOZ Automotive Solutions Ltd
30 Bukit Batok Crescent

658075

Claim Reference: Full Report
Assessment number: SINOODO2 Registration: SKV710M
Version: 1810 Printed: 24/01/2019 5:32 PM

Date calculated: 01/24/2019 05:30 PM

Final Calculation

SGD SGD

Parts 480.00

Addition(+15.00%) 72.00
Total Parts £52.00
Labour Time Base 10 WU/h

Total 21.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 94.50
Total of Labour 94.50
Total Of Extras 200.00
Paint Work Time Base 10 WU/h

Labour Cost 42.0 WU X 45.00 SGD/h 185.00

Material Cost 89.35
Total Paint Including Material 278.35
Repair Cost Excludes GST 1,124.85

GST (+7.00%) 78.74
Repair Cost Included GST 1,203.59
Lump Sum 1,203.59

Comments
* - USER SUPPLIED DATA
NN - NO MANUFACTURERS CODE EXISTS
) - WU PARTIAL INCL IN OTHER POSITIONS
ﬁ.}iﬂ;& M Ado o0 + M5 ;?c! e :ﬁ [, 134 &5 (Fﬂlg_)
B 552 00 3 ﬂ‘y_f FE5R
:',Jr-*... £ 200.00

BgouR - 312 85

& | o4 §s
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